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Commonwealth Edison Company License No. 12-05650-17
ATTN: S. C. Hunsader
Nuzlear Licensing
Administrator
P. 0. Box 767
Chicago, IL 60690

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that we have officially retired Byproduct Material License
No. 12-05650-17 (Braidwood Nuclear Power Station, Braceville, I1linois). |
License Condition No. 17 states the license will expire when an onerating

license 1s issued for the facility. As of December 18, 1987, both Units 1
and 2 have operating licenses that cover the possession and use of byproduct
material at the facility; therefore, a byproduct license is not necessary.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (312) 790-5625.

Sincerely,

Evelyn R. Matson, Health Physicist
Materials Licensing Section
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TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST

DATE :
T0: Leland Rouse , Chief, “uel Cycle Safety Branch
FROM: D. J. Sreniawski » Chief, Materials Licensing Section,

Region 3
Nuclear Materials Safety
and Safeguards Branch

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

12-05650-17 Control No. 84267 (enclosed)

Amendment Request Letter dated July 22, 1987 (enclosed

Suggested change in licensing procedure (enclosed)

Other (see remarks)

Requested action: Custom source/device review

X Review and comment

Provide policy guidance

Other (see remarks)

Remarks: Briadwood Unit 2. Please advise us on the final disposition of

this amendment request. Region 3 contact:Evelyn Matson 8-388-5748




